

CV: Bence Boje-Kovacs



Kraks Fond - Institute for Urban Economic Research
Frederiksholms Kanal 30D
DK-1220 Copenhagen K
Tel.: (+45) 31 32 20 06
Email: bbk@kraksfond.dk

About me

I am a researcher at Kraks Fond – Institute for Urban Economic Research. My research focuses on the dynamics of neighborhood composition, neighborhood and peer effects.

Current Position

Since 2014 Researcher, Kraks Fond - Institute for Urban Economic Research, Denmark

Previous Positions

2013-2014 Advisor at The Danish Center for Urban Regeneration and Community Development

2011-2013 Research assistant at The Danish Center for Social Science Research

2007-2008 Research assistant at The Institute of Advanced Studies, Vienna

Referee activity

Since 2018 Regional Science and Urban Economics

Education

2019 PhD (Geography), University of Copenhagen
Title of the thesis: "Residential Segregation and Neighborhood externalities"
PhD Supervisors: Lars Winther, Cecilie Dohlmann Weatherall
Assessment Committee: Jos van Ommeren, Roger Andersson, Høgni Kalsø Hansen

2011 Mag.rer.soc.oec. (Magister der Sozial- und Wirtschaftswissenschaften), University of Vienna

Work in progress

Boje-Kovacs, B., Dinesen, P., T., Hjorth, F., Sønderskov, K., M. 2019. Mapping micro-context.

Boje-Kovacs, B., Poquillon, G. 2019. Do your neighbours matter? Evidence from Building Demolitions in Denmark.

Boje-Kovacs, B., Greve, J., Weatherall, C.D. 2019. Ethnic networks within neighborhoods affect mental health: Evidence from a quasi-random allocation of applicants in the public social housing system.

Weatherall, C.D., Boje-Kovacs, B., Egsgaard-Pedersen, A. 2019. Residential mobility and persistent neighborhood deprivation.

Boje-Kovacs, B., Greve, J., Weatherall, C.D. 2018. Can a shift of neighborhoods affect mental health? Evidence from a quasi-random allocation of applicants in the public social. *Submitted*

Publications

Boje-Kovacs, B., Greve, J., Weatherall, C.D. (2018). Can a shift of neighborhoods affect mental health? Evidence from a quasi-random allocation of applicants in the public social housing system. Kraks Fond – Institute for Urban Economic Research, MPRA Paper No. 88929, posted 17 September 2018 09:20 UTC

Boje-Kovacs, B., Greve, J., Weatherall, C.D. (2018). Dine naboer kan påvirke din mentale sundhed. Kraks Fond *September* 2018.

Weatherall, C.D., Boje-Kovacs, B., Egsgaard-Pedersen, A. 2016. Et historisk tilbageblik på de særligt udsatte boligområder udpeget i 2014. – Udviklingen i tilflyttere, fraflyttere og fastboende. *Kraks Fond November* 2016.

Høst, A.K., Boje-Kovacs, B. 2016. Er Danmarks produktion i krise? Et tilbageblik på 30 års udvikling i den danske produktion. *Kraks Fond June* 2016

Weatherall, C.D., Boje-Kovacs, B., Egskov-Pedersen A. 2015: Der mangler empirisk viden om helbredet I de særligt udsatte boligområder, *Ugeskr Læger* 2015;177:V12140673

Christensen, K. O., Lindstad, J., Boje-Kovacs, B., Sigurd, F. 2013. Unge, sport og kriminalitet. Undersøgelse af sportsklubbers kriminalitetsforebyggende potentiale i udsatte boligområder. *Center for Boligsocial Udvikling December* 2014

Frederiksen, N. Ø., Boje-Kovacs, B., Lindstad, J. 2014. Relationsarbejde i udsatte boligområder. *Center for Boligsocial Udvikling February* 2014

Benjaminsen, L., Boje-Kovacs, B., Glad, A., Henriksen, T.D. 2013. Indikatorer for social eksklusion - litteratur- og metodestudie. *SFI Working paper 01:2013*

Oldrup, H., Høst, A.K., Nielsen, A.A., Boje-Kovacs, B. 2013. Når børnefamilier sættes ud af deres lejebolig. *SFI report 2013:03*

Høst, A., Boje-Kovacs, B., Stigaard, D.L., Fridberg, T. 2012. Når fogeden banker på. Fogedsager og effektive udsættelser af lejere. *SFI report 2012:27*

Lauritzen, H.H., Boje-Kovacs, B., Benjaminsen, L. 2011. Hjemløshed i Danmark 2011. National kortlægning. *SFI report 2011:45*

Kirchtag, R., Kovacs, B. 2009. Mindeststandard von Haushalten mit Kindern und Jugendlichen. In: Till-Tentschert, U., Vana, I. 2009. In Armut Aufwachsen. Empirische Befunde zu Armutslagen von Kindern und Jugendlichen in Österreich. *Universität Wien, Institut für Soziologie March 2009*

Kirchtag, R., Kovacs, B. 2009. Armutgefährdung von Kindern in Oberösterreich. In: Armut aus Kinderperspektive. Eine interdisziplinäre Annäherung an das Phänomen Kinderarmut. *Institut für Kinderreichte & Elternbildung*

Unger, M., Kovacs, B. 2008. Beitrag der Universitäten zu Wirtschaft, Gesellschaft und Region. In: Universitätsbericht 2008. *Bundesministerium für Wissenschaft und Forschung, Wien September 2008*

Conference presentations

Boje-Kovacs, B., Poquillon, G. 2018. Do your neighbours matter? Evidence from Building Demolitions in Denmark., *presented at ERSA 2019*

Boje-Kovacs, B., Greve, J., Weatherall, C.D. 2018. Ethnic networks within neighborhoods affect mental health: Evidence from a quasi-random allocation of applicants in the public social housing system. *Presented at Essen Economics of Mental Health Workshop*

Boje-Kovacs, B., Greve, J., Weatherall, C.D. 2018. Ethnic networks within neighborhoods affect mental health: Evidence from a quasi-random allocation of applicants in the public social housing system. *presented at CBS Inequality Platform 1st Workshop on Health and Inequality 2019*

Weatherall, C. D., Boje-Kovacs, B. & Egsgaard-Pedersen, A. 2016. Residential mobility and persistent neighborhood deprivation, *presented at the 9th European Meeting of the Urban Economics Association 2019*

Weatherall, C. D., Boje-Kovacs, B. & Egsgaard-Pedersen, A. 2016. Residential mobility and persistent neighborhood deprivation, *presented at ERSA 2018*

Boje-Kovacs, B., Greve, J., Weatherall, C.D. 2018. The Impact of Immigrant Concentration on Mental Health. Quasi-experimental evidence from a public social housing program, *presented at 2nd Research Workshop on Public Policies, Health and Health Behaviors*

Boje-Kovacs, B., Poquillon, G. 2018. Do your neighbours matter? Evidence of peer effects on labour market outcomes in Denmark, *presented at 31st ERSA Summer School 2018*

Boje-Kovacs, B., Poquillon, G. 2018. Do your neighbours matter? Evidence of peer effects on labour market outcomes in Denmark, *presented at the Annual Conference of the Spatial Economic Research Centre (SERC), London School of Economics 2018*

Boje-Kovacs, B., Poquillon, G. 2018. Do your neighbours matter? Evidence of peer effects on labour market outcomes in Denmark, *presented at the 8th European Meeting of the Urban Economics Association 2018*

Boje-Kovacs, B., Poquillon, G. 2018. Do your neighbours matter? Evidence of peer effects on labour market outcomes in Denmark, *presented at the 3rd Kraks Fond Workshop on urban economics 2018*

Boje-Kovacs, B., Greve, J., Weatherall, C.D. 2016. Does changing neighborhood affect mental health? Evidence from a randomized social housing allocation system, *presented at the 29th Annual Conference of the European Association of Labour Economists 2017*

Boje-Kovacs, B., Greve, J., Weatherall, C.D. 2016. Does changing neighborhood affect mental health? Evidence from a randomized social housing allocation system, *presented at the 31st Annual Conference of the European Society for Population Economics 2017*

Boje-Kovacs, B., Greve, J., Weatherall, C.D. 2016. Does changing neighborhood affect mental health? Evidence from a randomized social housing allocation system, *presented at the 1st Research Workshop on Public Policies, Health and Health Behaviours 2017*

Weatherall, C. D., Boje-Kovacs, B. & Egsgaard-Pedersen, A. 2016. Residential mobility and persistent neighborhood deprivation, *presented at ERSA 2016*

Weatherall, C. D., Boje-Kovacs, B. & Egsgaard-Pedersen, A. 2016. Residential mobility and persistent neighborhood deprivation, *presented at NARSC 2015*